
From: ROOT Jenny
To: LINDER Gerald; "dhaagens@cablehuston.com"; "Crich@perkinscoie.com"; "dmisel@rejuvenation.com"; Paul

Koprowski; "mojo@lrapa.org"; HOUGH Merlyn; FREEMAN Tom; "matthew.criblez@portlandoregon.gov";
"mo42392@comcast.net"; "chris@crag.org"; "phouk@q.com"; "pwhouk@up.com"; "aubreybaldwin@gmail.com"

Cc: CARLOUGH Les
Bcc: KOSS Leah; VANDEHEY Maggie
Subject: RM-Div12 Advisory Committee Meeting
Date: Friday, November 02, 2012 2:37:43 PM

Welcome!         
 
Thank you for agreeing to participate on DEQ’s Division 12 rulemaking advisory committee.  Your
participation is important to DEQ and the citizens of Oregon to help DEQ determine how to best
implement 2009 legislation that enhanced DEQ’s civil penalties.  We are proposing to have our first
advisory committee meeting:
 
RE:          DEQ Division 12 Rulemaking
DATE:    Wednesday, November 28, 2012
TIME:    10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

PLACE:  DEQ Headquarters, 811 SW 6th Avenue, Portland. 
 
Please let me know whether this day works for you.  We understand that you are all very busy
people and that it may be hard to find a date that works for everyone.  Therefore we ask that you
also let us know what other days might work for you that week (Nov 26 – 30).  If there are a lot of
conflicts, perhaps we can move to a different day to accommodate the most people.
 
We will send you some materials for the meeting shortly.  If you have any questions about the
process or meeting, please feel free to contact me at the number and email below.
 
Regards,
 
Jenny Root
Environmental Law Specialist/SEP Coordinator
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
503-229-5874 or root.jenny@deq.state.or.us
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